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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

JUNE 7, 2016  
 

Solicitation Title: Citywide Sidewalk Replacement Project 

Solicitation No.: IFB No. 05-15-16 Opening Date: Monday, June 13, 2016 by 3:30PM 

 
 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 
 MUST Addendum:  Read carefully and follow all instructions. Information included in this 

Addendum will have a material impact on the submittal for this solicitation. All “MUST” 
addenda are considered a matter of responsiveness. “MUST” addenda must be returned 
with your Bid submittal or acknowledged on Form “A-5” attached to this addendum. 
Failure of a Submitter to acknowledge the addenda shall be cause for rejection of the 
bid. 

 
To all prospective bidders, please note the following changes and clarifications: 

 
1. If applicable, Bidders must fill out and submit with their proposal forms A-3 and A-3(a) in 

order to qualify for local vendor preference. Copies of this form can be found on the 
Purchasing Department’s website linked below: 

http://www.northmiamifl.gov/departments/purchasing/forms.aspx 

Request for Information Questions/Clarification: 

 

Q.1 “Is this a multiple award procurement?” 
 

A.1 The City reserves the right to award one or more contracts. 
 

Q.2 “Is there a site visit or a pre-proposal conference?” 
 
A.2 There is no site visit or pre-proposal conference for this Solicitation. 

 
Q.3 “[The Solicitation] requires a 5% bid bond, but since there are no quantities, the 

bid will probably be less than $200 total. Do you want the bid bond for the 5% of 
the contract amount of $250,000?” 
 

A.3 The bid bond should be for 5% of the contract amount of $250,000. 
 

Q.4 “On Page 39 of 41 of the RFP, Bid Submittal, please confirm whether the unit of 
measure in the pricing table is linear foot or square foot.” 
 

http://www.northmiamifl.gov/departments/purchasing/forms.aspx
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A.4 The unit of measurement should be square feet. Please submit pricing on revised 
pages 39-40 included as Attachment “A” of this addendum. 
 

Q.5 “Can we please be provided with the previous bid results?” 
 

A.5 Please see Attachment “B” of this addendum. 
 
 
 

For any other questions, clarification can be found in the specifications. 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

 
 

End of Addendum 
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ADDENDUM 1 – ATTACHMENT A 

PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 

CITYWIDE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
IFB NO. 05-15-16 

BID SUBMITTAL 

DELIVER TO:  DUE DATE: 

City of North Miami 
Office of the City Clerk 
776 N.E. 125th Street 
North Miami, FL 33161-5654 

 June 13, 2016 

3:30 P.M. 

Responses are subject to the Terms and Conditions of this Solicitation and the accompanying 
Bid Submittal. Such other Contract provisions, specifications, drawings or other data as are 
attached or incorporated by reference in the Bid Submittal, will be received at the Office of the 
City Clerk at the address shown above until the above stated time and date, and at that time, 
publicly opened for furnishing the supplies or Services described in the accompanying Bid 
Submittal Requirement. 

 
CITYWIDE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

IFB NO. 05-15-16 

The prices listed below shall include the total cost to complete the Services including but not 
limited to materials, labor, equipment, bonds, insurances, etc., as necessary to ensure proper 
delivery of Services and/or products requested by the City of North Miami. 

Item 
No. 

Description 
Price 

(Per Square 
Foot) 

Weighted 
Percentage 

Weighted Price 
(Price x Weighted 

Percentage) 

1 New Sidewalk Installation for 4-
inch thickness 

$ 75% $ 

2 New Sidewalk Installation for 6-
inch thickness $ 25% $ 

3 Sidewalk Removal $ 100% $ 

TOTAL $ 

NOTE:  Please note that the City will add a Permit Allowance to cover the cost of permits issued 
for each project performed under this Contract; therefore, Respondents should not include the 
cost of permitting as part of their proposed price. 
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 Respondent(s), individual, partnership, corporation or association responding to this 
Solicitation certifies that all statements made in this document are true and correct to 
the best of their knowledge. Also the Respondent(s) agrees to hold this offer open 
for a period of ninety (90) days from the deadline for receipt of Response. 
 

 Respondent(s) understand and agree to be bound by the conditions contained in this 
Solicitation and shall comply with all the requirements. 

 

   
Company Name   

   
Offeror Signature  Date: 

   
Name:   (Please Print)  Title: 

 

    

User Department:  Public Works 

  

PLEASE SUBMIT PRICES F.O.B. DESTINATION, LESS TAXES, DELIVERED IN 

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA 

NOTE: City of North Miami is exempt from all taxes (Federal, State, Local). Bid price should be less all taxes. Tax 
Exemption Certificate furnished upon request. 

 



Item 

No.
Item Description

 Avanti's 

Construction 

Company LLC 

 Coreland 

Construction 

Group 

 Jones Benitez 

Corporation 
 Maggolc, Inc. 

 Metro Express, 

Inc. 

 Roadway 

Construction, LLC 

 Solutions Capital 

Group 

1
New Sidewalk Installation for 4-inch thickness (per 

linear foot)
N/A* $17.50 $28.00 $25.00 $19.90 $20.00 $21.95

2
New Sidewalk Installation for 6-inch thickness (per 

linear foot)
N/A* $22.50 $30.00 $27.00 $23.00 $22.57 $23.95

3 Sidewalk Removal (per Sq, Ft) N/A* $0.50 $6.50 $1.50 $0.90 $1.00 $10.65

N/A* 1 6 4 3 2 5

* Avanti's construction Company did not use the revised price proposal included in Addendum 1 and were found non-responsive.

NOTE: Items No. 1 and 2 in the above table reflect cost per linear foot.

NOTE: Items No. 3 in the above table reflect cost per square foot.

Ranking

IFB 36-06-15                                                                                                                                                                                                          

City-Wide Sidewalk Replacement & New Installation Project

Bid Results

Addendum 1 - Attachment B


